

Sara Benjamin Bardin,
Director of the District of Columbia Office of Zoning
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 200-South
Washington, D.C. 20001

RE: **ANC-7F Motion on the ZRR**

Dear Director Bardin,

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7F would like to weigh in on the massive overhaul to zoning that will affect all of our ANC-area members.

Despite the ruling by the Zoning Commission on September 21, 2015 that denied our ANC time to weigh in, we reiterate this request. Given that Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7F did not receive the information from the Office of Planning until 10:40 am today. ANC-7F is seeking an extension of time until October 22. The ANC do not again October 21. That would give Planning time to explain the information they shared, and then allow time for our community to digest this information and comment meaningfully. We believe that if you can give ANC 4A constituents more time then my community/constituents are asking for the same consideration³

I am looking forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Sheila Carson-Carr

Commissioner Sheila Carson-Carr
Chairperson, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7F